8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99

' North Beach, MD 20714

( Thw Juels ofy the Chasopeake Bﬂg
‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681

www.northbeachmd.org

[\

NORTH BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA
May 24, 2018
7:00 pm

1) Minutes from the March 29, 2018 Meeting

2) Minutes from the April 26, 2018 Meeting

3) Category | Site Plan for 3911 5% Street — New Single-Family Home Construction
4) Category I Site Plan for 4008 2™ Street — Residential Addition

5) Category | — Replatting of 9019 Chesapeake Avenue

6) Revised Site Plan Change — 8834 Chesapeake Avenue

7) RAR Development Corporation — 5-year Plan

8) Food Truck Pilot Program Discussion with Economic Development Committee



' 8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
T Juved) of tho Chasopeoke Bag North Beach, MD 20714

North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

Minutes from the March 29, 2018
Planning Commission Meeting

Meeting opened a: 7:03 pm
Attendance includes: Michael Hartman, Pat Haddon, Jerome Hansen, Karen, Ankerbrant, Stacy
Wilkerson, Rick Crump, Pat Haddon

There is one deletion to the agenda: Removal of the discussion for Outdoor Taverns and other Zoning
Amendments.

1) Minutes from the February 22, 2018 Minutes. Motion made by Jerome Hansen to approve as
amended adding Karen Ankerbrandt to the attendance list. Seconded by Karen Ankerbrandt.
Motion carries.

2) Category I Site Plan submittal for Re-Platting of Lots at 3917 5th Street - The property is before
the planning commission tonight for the re-platting of the lots only tonight. MOTION was made
by Jerome approve as submitted. Seconded by Pat. All in favor. Motion carries.

3) Category I Site Plan submittal for construction of a single-family home at 4035 5th Street:
MOTION made by Pat to approve as presented. Seconded by Karen. All in favor. Motion
carries.

4) Category | Site Plan submittal for an addition to an existing single-family dwelling at 9339
Dayton Avenue: The Commission reviewed the application as presented. The applicant will be
required to submitted to the Town the Maryland Department of Environment Approval of the
additional prior to final building permits. The Commission noted more details is needed to the
outside architectural elements on the garage between the doors and windows. The applicant
will have his architect make the changes and submit to the Town. MOTION made by Pat
Haddon to approve with two conditions: a) MDE Permit approval is obtained prior to final
permits; b) the architectural is changed based on the discussion tonight. Seconded by Jerome
Hansen. Allin favor. Motion carries.

5) Food Truck Regulation Discussion: Pat Haddon has worked on some additional regulations. The
Planning Commission is going to conduct three Food Truck Regulations Focus Groups on:
Saturday, April 21, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. and 10:00 a.m. The third one will be on Tuesday, April 24,
2018 at 7:00 p.m. Additional information regarding Food Trucks will be placed on the Town
Website.

Meeting closed at 9:00 p.m.



' 8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
Tho Juseh o} the Chasopeake B North Beach, MD 20714

North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

N

Minutes from the April 26, 2018

Planning Commission Meeting

Attendance: Michael Hartman, Pat Haddon, Karen Ankerbrandt, Jerome Hanson, Stacy Wilkerson —
Chairman Hartman opened the meeting at 7:07 pm

1) Food Truck Regulations Discussion: There was a significant turn out for the Food Truck Focus
Group meetings. The Planning Commission has taken notes based on these meetings. The
Commission has decided on the following two Food Truck Pilot Dates:

1% Pilot Day: Saturday, July 7, 2018 (6 trucks) located at:
2 at@ 7th and Annapolis

2 @ at 3rd and the park

2 @ at 3 and Chesapeake Avenue

2" Pilot Day: Saturday, July 21, 2018 (5 trucks) ** NOTE: This is movie night on the beach **
10:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m.

Food Trucks on 5th Street

5 Trucks

If a third date is selected the locations of the trucks will be at:

2 @ 5th and Bay Avenue
2 @ Senior Center Parking Lot
2 @ 7th and Annapolis Avenue

2) Zoning Text Amendments: Pat Haddon disseminated the updates he prepared. Updates have
been made to Article 3: Zoning Districts; Article 5: Development Requirements and a definition
for Tavern and Fortunelling was created. These documents will be send to the Town Attorney to
review and approve.

MOTION made by Michael Hartman to approve the changes to Article three and five and incorporate
the definitions. Seconded by Karen Ankerbrandt. All in Favor. Motion carries.

Meeting closed at 8:43 pm



May 16, 2018

To:  North Beach Planning Commission
Stacy Wilkerson, Town Clerk
From: Rick Crump, Zoning Administrator
Re:  North Beach Planning Commission Meeting 5/24/18

The following projects are being presented to the Planning Commission for approval; documents
provided are listed below each project.

1. New Residential single family construction @ 3911 5™ Street
a. Planning Commission Application
b. Category I Site Plan including full architectural drawings

2. Request to Re-Plat the apartment building located at 9019 Chesapeake Avenue.
a. Planning Application
b. Proposed Re-Plat

3. Residential addition located at 4008 2™ Street
a. Planning Application
b. Category I Site Plan including full architectural drawings

4. Site Plan change at 8834 Chesapeake Avenue. (change to building size and design)
a. Revised Site Plan

5. New Residential single family construction @ 9310 Atlantic Avenue
a. Planning Application
b. Category I Site Plan including full architectural drawings



' 89 16 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
( The Juwd oww C‘mpmlw 8% North Beach, MD 207 1 4
‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681

www.northbeachmd.org

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION
CATEGORY |, Il AND SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
ZONING MAP OR TEXT AMENDMENT

IE/ Category | Site Plan Approval for a single family residential structure
[ Category Il Commercial Development in CM & W Districts

(] Category Il Non-Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-I District
[ Subdivision Approval

L] Zoning Map or Text Amendment

O Other

PROPERTY%I:IFORMATION
°

or_“44AR  BLock _ 29 TAXIDE_O03-0S3\92 ZONING DISTRICT R -\

TYPE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MHM a

STREET ADDRESS __ 241} S™ <reeet

PRIOR DECISION BY BOARD OF APPEALS v ves NO (se= ®.0.a. Cosc Wo. \$-02)

OWNER/AUTHORIZED AGENT

NAME___ Secoll  PrePermies Lo PHONE
ADDRESS_\200 SobPeupua  Syeest | Survre 200
cITy Srevee Seeng STATE ™MD ZIP CODE 2.07\\4
EMAIL
CATEGORY I SITE PLAN APPROVAL CATEGORY Il SITE PLAN APPROVAL
Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance with Article (Commercial Development in CM & W Districts/Non-
6-200 and Building Plans illustrating the exterior Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-I|
features of proposed house or addition. District)Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance

with Article 6-202.

ZONING MAP OR TEXT SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
AMENDMENTS (Check Applicable Items)
Attach justification for amendment in accordance with —Sketch Plans Approval___ Preliminary Plan Approval
criteria listed in Section 4.05(a)(2)(i) of Article 66B. ____Final Plac Approval

SUBMITTED BY

4 \ \ =% l(l - | %
IGN RE OF OWNER OR GUTHORIZED AGE! PRINT NAME b DATE

TOWN USE ONLY
Date of Notice to Owner/Authorized Agent Hearing Date




o VARG o Casfe 7 ou 0" un e
|1H4 [
VARSI OF FS) (1015 10 17-67), | L L, 5TH STREET
ﬁ 4 QUvAToN
- BAK OF SOEWALK — (50" PUBUC R/W)
— _ S
| | ! raccfor curn
I |y . e lls “n° K e - Hpm " 0w
ERONTMEW 0 TTTgas == el o
SEE DETAL [ ST Y R Ay . OO A A N VICINITY MAP
st s ek o RCWAE - JPTRpR— Z N B
5 ¥ SCALE: 1" = "
- 1A
SopinG PATTERM , ﬁ v B | | 2o/ TR iR be
- oo S DR p— (Sex pETAL) )
— I et et LA 4 EX PAVEMENT.
e T DE-1 ENTRANCE Y\\
L N = (SEE DETALL) S 8201'58" £ PROP.
\ 7% ez Gerau)
_Y / B SEWR e WI — — t4 SINGLE RAIN BARREL
NOTES: ; . : BESE S g : = o] ocimsro
Y R oL o - e . . = Nz :
AND METHOD OF CON: 3 < LIPS UF HLMOVAL 10R LASYING
SECTION VIEW GG & SOEAA it SoPIARLL oA
Oq!xﬂz 7.7 STANDARD DETAIL _REVSID ®
N Era? ; [—"— NUMBER 7
BEACH #44 [TYPICAL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE
wnirio |l #rfe| CURB & GUTTER ROADWAY DE-1
PROP. RAIN
BARREL TYP.
(SEE DETAL)

INFORMATION STATEMENT

27'6" X 45' TWO STORY HOUSE
ON. CRAWL SPACE

12" X 23' ATTACHED GARAGE
6’ X 156" PORCH

120 X 12' COVERED PORCH LOT 43
12° X 12' LOWER LEVEL DECK

GARAGE ELEVATION: 235"
FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION: 26.0"

LOT AREA: 3,938 SQ. FT.

DISTURBED AREA: 3,670 SO. FT. +

LOT COVERAGE/IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1,809 SO. FT. %
FORESTED AREA: 2,398 SO. FT. #+

FORESTED AREA TBR: 1,826 SO FT. *

OWNER:  SCOTT PROPERTIES, LLC
DEED: K.P.S. 5087 @ 298

TAX 1.D.#: 03-053792 EX.
UnL POLE
NRCS SOIL SURVEY (me)
SOIL TYPE: MgB MARR—DODON COMPLEX, W
2 TO 5 PERCENT SLOPES ~

1. THIS LOT IS IN THE CRITICAL AREA.
2. SEE ATTACHED WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN. N
15° ALLEY

3. CONTACT "MISS UTILITY" AT 1-800-257-7777 AT LEAST
48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK.

DECKS AND OTHER STRUCTURES NOT SHOWN DO NOT
HAVE ZONING APPROVAL FOR CONSTRUCTION.

5. THE ISSUANCE OF COUNTY PERMITS IS A LOCAL PROCESS
AND DOES NOT IMPLY THE APPLICANT HAS MET STATE &
FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR WETLANDS UNDER COMAR;
THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT; OR THE
RIVERS AND HARBORS ACT.

THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE
REPORT WHICH MAY REVEAL ADDITIONAL CONVEYANCES,
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY OR BUILDING RESTRICTION
LINES NOT SHOWN.
7. THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE PER
A REPLATTING IN PROGRESS BY C.0.A., INC. LEGEND PO N- A%\N ~ mh OOX M@

8. THE SIDE YARD SETBACKS SHOWN HEREON ARE PER seseen .
BOARD OF APPEALS CASE NO. 18-02. .° Treeen N M‘N‘wﬂhﬁzn“mEmm>ZﬁM
9. THE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN HEREON IS PER A FIELD RUN SURVEY \ﬁ./m_
BY COLLINSON, OLIFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. IN APRIL 2018, () ASSIGNED HOUSE NUMBER
e
sic
sce

a

o

DATUM: NAVD88, CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1 WATER HOUSE CONNECTION

10. THIS SITE_APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONES SEWER HOUSE CONNECTION THIRD DISTRICT, CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND
B AND A7 PER FIRM §240012 0001 B, DATED: 9~ 281984, STABIIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FOR: SCOTT PROPERTIES. LLC
11. THE PROP. SEWER HOUSE CONNECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 20% S/A STOCKPILE AREA . »
MINIMUM SLOPE.
12. ALL ROOFTOP RUNOFF SWALL DISCHARGE INTO RAIN BARRELS WITH SLOW o 50 GAL. RAIN BARREL SUBDIVISION PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK G.W.D. 8 @ 305 & K.P.S. XX @ XX
RELEASE VALVE DISCHARGE INTO MULCH PLANTING BEDS AS SHOWN. 3" WIDE 6" DEEP MULCH BED DATE SCALE
NATY ING »” ’
13 cmmm LOM-GROWING EVERGREEN SHRUS OR WOODY. DECIDUOUS PLANT 9 u\_mxu oN Mmm.u.m%wm%mm NOTE #13) MAY 2018 | 1" = 20
MA IAL. JOB NO. DRAWN BY
TOTAL NUMBER OF PLANTS = 32
& exsmwo e n COLLINSON, OLIFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-12647 | Now
14. NO USE OR OCCUPANCY SHALL BE MADE OF ANY STRUCTURE HEREINAFTER FLDR REF. APPROVED
ERECTED OR OF ANY PREMISES HEREINAFTER IMPROVED, AND NO CHANGE IN N.CHESBEACH | '

ARTICLE 7, PART 7 OF THE NORTH BEACH ZONING ORDINANCE.

110 MAIN STREET

PRINCE FREDERICK, MARYLAND 20678

USE SHALL BE PERMITTED, UNLESS AND UNTIL A CERTIFICATE OF USE AND i BLOCK 29
OCCUPANCY HAS BEEN APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF o ’ m:w.\hmwsohw ﬁ.\o\wq..mhomﬁm DATE REwsion
i

A - 25 — 191 SHEET 1 OF 2 |oam — 410-535-3101 - 301-855-1599 - FAX 410-535-3103




8s-o0c

1]

TTTIITIIIIT

L

[T

TTTTTTTITTTOT

=
=)

TTITTTTITITIT

LTI

b

"

;

N

(]
@ FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION S SHOMN | ‘NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH, BLOCK 29
™ DATE REVISION.
A NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH i zms Richolas J.R. Montgomery
z Lor ;::ﬂ; s::;glf 29 s 6525 Breezy Knoll Lane

" )

5 NORTH BEACH, MD 20714 . —— Huntingtown, MD 20639
IS} THIRD DISTRICT. CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND LB Phone: (410) 610—8131 .
o FOR_SCOTT PROPERTIES, LIC /A - i




fo-zc

s

THIRD DISTRICT, CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND

NM

FOR: SCOTT PROPERTIES, LIC

CASE NO.
N/A

h

;

3

[}
Q REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION s sHomn 'xf'm CHESAPEAKE BEACH, BLOCK 29

DATE DATE | REVISON

A NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH e Hicholas J.R. Montgomery
S LoT 44R ~ BLOCK 29 e ! 6525 Breezy Knoll Lane
' 3811 STH STREET e : Huntingt MD 20639
: NORTH BEACH, MD 20714 APPROVED 7 - own,
S
[+

Phona: (410) 610—8131
ich Y72 net




fe-ze

8
3
] IO oL
| | |
g
=
:
% \\==f’
Jlk
T T/ °
m s
L] ‘g"
@ LEFT (EAST) ELEVATION sa‘;ssnom Wmmnxs BEACH, BLOCK 29
m DATE DATE REVISION.
A NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH "l s Hicholag J.R. Montgomery
g Lor ;94:"; "BMCK 29 m':f‘;’a’f 1 6525 Breezy Knoll Lane
N NORTH BEACH, ”‘Ww’ ] - I Huntingtown, MD 20639
] THIRD DISTRICT, CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND c:‘:m Phone: (410) 610-8131
o FOR:_SCOTT PROPERTIES, LIC NA — et




N
8
8
I —— \
N
Ja::\ >
\hzzaf
| | |
:
i
N
N J — 11 I 11
h
&
0 RICHT (WEST) ELEVATION NS SHOMN_| 'NORTH GUESAPEAKE BEACH, BLOCK 20
A NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH i 2o | — Hicholag J.R. Montgomery
JOB NO.
3 Lor :::”; ”LL:‘C'K 29 Sy S S — 6525 Breezy Knoll Lane
= — S .
» NORTH BEACH, MD 20714 e - —— Huntingtown, MD 20639
] THIRD DISTRICT, CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND c::__“m Phone: (410) 610—8131 et
o FOR:_SCOTT PROPERTIES, LIC N/A ¥




l Th Juseh of the Chusapeakw By

8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
North Beach, MD 207 14

North Beach, Maryland

410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION
CATEGORY |, Il AND SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
ZONING MAP OR TEXT AMENDMENT

B/Category I Site Plan Approval for a single family residential structure
C] Category Il Commercial Development in CM & W Districts
[ Category Ii Non-Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-1 District

[ Subdivision Approval

] Zoning Map or Text Amendment

1 Other

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LoT_2o BLOCK |A TAXID#_O3- 0S4\ 2 ZONING DISTRICT _R -\

TYPE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT e

\
AGC‘.ﬁSoDE Buieoina CPoo\_ mc.k-osutﬁ'b

STREET ADDRESS __ 4008 2™ <oy

PRIOR DECISION BY BOARD OF APPEALS

o

OWNER/AUTHORIZED AGENT

NAME Cuy STonE | T, PHONE

ADDRESS___ Apnnd 2™ <vpeeT

CTY ___ N\pema  Beascaa STATE ANa\>) ZIP CODE “Z0"\\A
EMAIL

CATEGORY | SITE PLAN APPROVAL
Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance with Article
6-200 and Building Plans illustrating the exterior
features of proposed house or addition.

CATEGORY Il SITE PLAN APPROVAL
(Commercial Development in CM & W Districts/Non-
Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-|
District)Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance
with Article 6-202.

ZONING MAP OR TEXT
AMENDMENTS

Attach justification for amendment in accordance with
criteria listed in Section 4.05(a)(2)(i) of Article 66B.

SUBDIVISION APPROVAL

(Check Applicable Items)

—Sketch Plans Approval___Preliminary Plan Approval
Final Plat Approval

SUBMITTED BY

TOWN USE ONLY

Date of Notice to Owner/Authorized Agent

Hearing Date




13
Lot 17 / A Lot 4 or 17 Lot 4
S 821002" £ 50,00 5 821002" £ =
: ) i 5 N 3
g~ % : Ele o
=
i 04 = \m 3 < |8 Ezs
o gt T Sl Euts)
3 (SEE DETAIL) al e m 3¢
) 2 §
<|W§ek mm
ad S| "yt
Lor 3 Lot 3 (Y 3
5 £ 8R8pn
o7 19 LoT 19 z| 93 ”m
N N 1§ cie
. " z|v =« 3
2 g 2 2
S : 2 e
3
o]
o:00 o
£ I
H
S
PROP. N
PAVER &
WALK
P/0 _
LoT 19 LoT 2-R Lo 19 LoT 2-R m
ABE. 593 © 822 _ ABE 593 © 822
=
_ L
—PROP. S
PAVER g
| WALK ,
ol |
- .Zn/uf..—iilv m— o [ |
—~t>— ' prOP. PORCH PROP. |1
; i i PAVER DRIVE [
wi [ 4 >
8 /3T H |
K S N | 2 ||
Pl A s [T RS o []]
z z \ P N [ *
. : s, % I
7 % EiE |
on e z H |
S | |
¥ 3 — £x_umL L I
EX. WATER- Q-ex POLE TYP. ] |
METER /!»m < |
T EX. PAVEMENT 19082 L EX. PAVEMENT 19002 EM |
S J= & |
4 = 3 |l
el " m £ i
llllllllllll &
llllllllllllllllllllllllllll 2|3 |
ol 2| 5
SE R 8E e
PRI wr 2
EN T S
2nd STREET 2nd STREET 3 5 3
(A.K.A. ATLANTA AVENUE) (A.K.A. ATLANTA AVENUE) 2 9
(30" R/W) (50" R/W) M o
®
x w hpe
Xl N S P INDI [ S St
5 a5 S
“ B
- ) 3 @
INFORMATION STATEMENT > B4 I T
8’ X 37'4" FRONT PORCH (DEMO & REPLACE EX. PORCH) 4. DECKS AND OTHER STRUCTURES NOT SHOWN DO NOT 12. NO USE OR OCCUPANCY SHALL BE MADE OF ANY STRUCTURE HEREINAFTER & o 8
X 36" Sl RN S 3
12X 367 ATTACHED GARAGE HAVE ZONING APPROVAL FOR CONSTRUCTION. ERECTED OR OF ANY PREMISES HEREINAFTER IMPROVED, AND NO CHANGE IN S X 29 3
12] X 14'8" SCREENED PORCH USE SHALL BE PERMITTED, UNLESS AND UNTIL A CERTIFICATE OF USE AND LEGEND 2 PRI Se
133" X 22" SUNROOM 5. THE ISSUANCE OF COUNTY PERMITS IS A LOCAL PROCESS OCCUPANCY HAS BEEN APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF < w RS 3|4
FEad bedlasrs (ot AND DOES NOT IMPLY THE APPLICANT HAS MET STATE & ARTICLE 7, PART 7 OF THE NORTH BEACH ZONING ORDINANCE. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE Sl o OR |
FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR WETLANDS UNDER COMAR: Q a QEea
GARAGE ELEVATION: 20.5' THE FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT: OR THE g ST FENCE 2 FENE
SUNROOM FLOOR ELEVATION: TIE TO EXISTING RIVERS AND HARBORS ACT. — ASSIGNED HOUSE NUMBER ht ﬂM 1=y W M
T AREA: 7, FT. 6. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE < : 8
mwammmmu \Sunwm m%mne mM FT. REPORT WHICH MAY REVEAL ADDITIONAL CONVEYANCES, L STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE a <) nw m S|
EX. LOT IMPERVIOUS AREA: 2,326 SO. FT. + EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OF—WAY OR BUILDING RESTRICTION s/ STOCKPILE AREA - hl g s m m
POST CONST. LOT IMPERVIOUS AREA: 4,637 SO. FT. + LINES NOT SHOWN. = S
FORESTED AREA: 0 SQ_ FT. + o 50 GAL. RAIN BARREL (SEE DETAIL) S © M G2
FORESTED AREA TBR: 0 SO. FT. + 7 THE EAST SIDE YARD SETBACKS SHOWN HEREON IS PER GRAPHIC SCALE . . z abh3
BOARD OF APPEALS CASE NO. 18-XX. 3' WIDE 6" DEEP MULCH BED GHlmN8ed
OWNER: GUY STONE, JR. 2 0 10 2 " &0 WITH NATIVE PLANTINGS [ & =
DEED: KP.5 4918 © 472 8. THE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN HEREON IS PER A FIELD RUN SURVEY 3'-5" ON CENTER (SEE NOTE 411) & 03
TAX LD.¢ 03-054772 BY COLLINSON, OLIFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. IN MAY 2018. <} SE8
DATUM: NAVDBS, CONTOUR INTERVAL: 1° WITH SPOT ELEVATIONS W& PROPOSED UNDER STORY TREE (2) AN ) SE8
NRCS SOIL SURVEY - o , ey (N FEET ) (NATIVE SPECIES) S| = R
SO TYPE: KwA KEYPORT SILT LOAM, 9. THIS SITE APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE | H
0 T0 2 PERCENT SLOPES X PER FIRM $24009C0083G. DATED: NOVEMBER 19, 2014 1inch = 20 ft —o— EX. OVERHEAD WIRES 2 ]
7]
10. ALL ROOFTOP RUNOFF SHALL DISCHARGE INTO RAIN BARRELS WITH SLOW
1. THIS LOT S IN THE CRITICAL AREA. RELEASE VALVE DISCHARGE INTO MULCH PLANTING BEDS AS SHOWN. THIS STAMP IN
2. SEE ATTACHED WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN. 11. USE LOW-GROWING EVERGREEN SHRUB OR WOODY, DECIDUOUS PLANT RED COLOR
MATERIAL. INDICATES - ORIGINAL
3. CONTACT "MISS UTILITY" AT 1-800~257-7777 AT LEAST TOTAL NUMBER OF PLANTS = 42
48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK. SHEET NO. 1 OF 2
A - 25 -193 FILE NO. A - 25 - 193




= start of any building procedure including

T 4 ¢ 5 g 6 4. 7 § B 4 ® 4 W 4 M 2, 1B, 14

GENERAL NOTES PROJECT TITLE BUILDING DATA

1. DO NOT scale the drawings.

2. All dimensions are to face of concrete,
face of masonry, face of stud or rough
framing, or center-lines unless otherwise
noted.

3. Carefully lay out all new work prior to the

demolition. Contact the Architect upon
the discovery of any discrepancy.

The Contractor shall immediately notify
the Architect of any discrepancies,
omissions, ambiguities, or conflicts in or
among the contract drawings or if he has
any doubt as to their meaning.

Al cutting and patching shall be
performed in & orkmap ke mamner. Aay
existing finishes or construction to

remain shall be protected from damage

by the Contractar.

6. All materials and systems shall be installed

>

i

shall be of first-class workmanship.
Provide 3/4” exterior grade

behind all electrical and telephone
‘equipment as required.

4 CEEEmEmsE SHAW ADDITION

manufactured items specified.

&)

9. Isolate dissimilar metals in contact with \wvﬁ
ch otber SUSAN SHAW
10, Calkberween sy axd e el 4008 IND STREET
o meih wood sod mas NORTH BEACIT, MD 20714

1. All interior insulation shall be non-

combusible ABBREVIATIONS INDEX

12 Mﬁgwgirﬂr. for ceramic tile

be waterproof and moisture ARCHITECTURAL
resistant.
9 01 G0l COVER
13. Closet au.&as__evn.so_.«h_anussn . AC  ARCONDITIONNG  BSMT BASEMENT D DAMPROOFING PG FooTNG LAM  LAMDNANT OH  OVEMHEAD SPECS SPECTICATIONS 02 Al0) DEMOLITION PLANS
— room they are adjoining unless otherwise AC  ACOUSTICAL BUR  BULTUPROGH DL DETAL FURR  FURRING LAV LAVATGRY OFG  QFENDNG S5 STAINLESSSTEEL 5
noted. AD)  ADICENT BV BRICKVENT DN DRAWNG e s sma 03 AI02  PLANS
AFF ABOVEFINISHFLOGK G GAUGE R LOUVER n.onasnc L) 04 Al03  PLANS
14, Careful all deb i Al ARNTAKE cAB  cABDET E o East GV GALVANIZED PLAS PLASTER STRUC STRUCTURAL
. Carefully remove bris generat AT ALTERNATE @ amac B Eal G Gus MAGH  MAGHINE L paE SUSP SUSPENDED 05  A201 ELEVATIONS
during construction, making every effort ALUM ALUMINUM T CONTROL JOINT ELEC  ELECTRIC ox GRADE MAX  MAXIMUM PNT  PAINT SWP  STRUCTURAL < - =
1o control dust and naise. Comply to.ll A & G e Grm Gruwasous 0o MGG " oo PANEL 06 A1  SECTIONS
i ARCH ARCHECTURAL QG CELING OC  EVERY OTHER cOURSE DM PRESSURE TREATED S
focally goveming codes. ASPH ASPHALT OMU CONCRETEMASONRY ~ EWC ~ELECTRICWATERCOOLER  HC  HOLLOWCORE MISC  MISCELLANEOUS Yo rANTED T mEAD 07 S101 STRUCTURAL PLANS
ATTEN ATTENUATION o Ba powus HGHT  MEIGHT o s orenG M. ™ Tacsoms
i i o axour B PANSION BM HOLLOWMETAL MSNRY MASONR s TELEMHONE
15. oy ot het e L BB BLACKBOARD coL  corumen BXPIT EXPANSION SOINT WVAC  HEATING VENTLATION MW MEMBRANE D ROOF DRAIN nome
. BC  BRICK COURSE CONC_CONCRETE EQ_ EQUAL AIR CONDITIONDNG WATERPROGFING RENF RENFORCING/MENTED 10 TOPOF
B> BOARD ‘CONST CONSTRUCTION EXST6 EXISTING REM  REMOVE ™ Thea No | Reviwas Sobmimions Dot
16, Maioiain adequate fire prosection Y B oy ComvEcTon . Ns onamox N Normcovmact B hoow Ve Vi cososmon )
i cowv s
throughout the course of construction. BIT  BITUMMIOUS T cawst K FRECODE T DTERlOR RND  ROUND TE
BLDG BULDNG M FLOORDRAN No  NUMBER R0 ROUGHOPENNG W wEsT .
BLX BLOCK DEM  DEMOLISH FEC  FIREEXTINGUISHER m  NCTioNBOX NOM  NOMINAL WAN WAMSCOT Patuxent Architects
BLXG BLOCKING DA DIAMETER CABNET T ot NTS  NOTTOSCALE s soum WC WATERCLOSET
BM BEAM DM DBENSION ™ st SECT SECTION WD Wwoop
DN pown A Aoox o v ST SHEET WP WATERFROOFING
o DIAMETER
F S ?0 Bnen [ ——e—
Prince Frederick, Maryland 20678 TEL 410287.5208
NORTH BEACH, MD
_ LINETYPES SECTION LINES AND SECTION REFERENCES MATERIALS SYMBOLS B Tete
BUILDING SECTION COVER
........... CENTER LINES, PROJECTIONS, EXT. ELEVATION LINES 2 DRAWING REFERENCE DRAWING 1 wawTve % GRAVEL % CONCRETE _N ROUGH % FIBERGLASS BATT
N2 NUMBER : NUMBER Béeriug ER  MASONRY CARPERTRY INSULATION
............ PROPERTY LINES, BOUNDARY LINES / \ ® ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
HIDDEN, FUTURE OR N PAGE NUMBER WALL SECTION OR WINDOW' TYPE = o | CERTIY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED
.......... EXISTING CONSTRUCTION T0 B REHOVED S\ VMERE DRawN @ ELEvRTioN REFERENCE o) FER wem /7 Qaes  [] we mmmm Nserow O e (AT AN AR e g
= e ) S - ) L N30V DRAWING NUMBER ® LICENSE NUMBER 17383 EXPIRATION DATE. AUGUST 21 2017
o T EEEs
RS ————— A
NEW WALLS A BRH 01-1717
v

- N
DIRECTION ’ \ A REVISION NUMBER STRUCTURAL v 7/
EXTENT [ | /A  DETAIL REFERENCE CONCRETE /) stee FLYWCOD

C————————  EXISTING WAUS
© S22 WALSTOBEREMOVED

oF — QI ORAWING NUHEER = CMC AS SHOWN
\ SECTION N X g s

© Gool

3
420,2018

PRINTED Fdsy. Ape 20, 2018, 802 AM



=

é

IO

T

L T T

11 SOUTH ELEVATION I8 NORTH ELEVATION

316" = 10" e = 10

\ /
\\ — - W-m /
T _.—\:.\ o U H/e U I

I :%z [:E |

El WEST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"
LT —
HQ m m I ﬁ ] SHAW ADDITION
| _J | - — NORTH BEACH, MD
/ Bemwng Tae
1111171 [ — =\=\ = ﬁ_\: T TSy ELEVATIONS

ARCIOTECT'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

§ Jj:;_m::mzﬂﬁﬁz

3

R SRR =

o — IIIH"lIIIIII'IIII ==—e—e ﬁ‘?_n, AS SHOWN

e g e

_w_wI

Al | EAST ELEVATION T | A2

316" = 10 000y | — o -

1 2 I 3 I 4 T 5 I 6 I 7 I 8 ! 9 ! 10 T 11 ! 12 I 13 J 14

PRINTED. Frday. Apni 20,3018, 802 AM




SECTION - LONGITUDINAL

SECTION - LONGITUDINAL

[

5 B

It 0

No_| Revisions'Submissions

ick, Maryland 20678 TEL 4102579298

SHAW ADDITION

NORTH BEACH, MD

SECTIONS

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
1 CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED.
OR APPROVED BY ME. AND THAT| AM A DULY LIENSED ARCHITECT
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATEGF MARYLAND.
psuznﬁuaﬂ_uzuu?:nzgﬁéncﬂu.,s:

SECTION - LONGITUDINAL

_______

=
BRH 01-1717

5]

=3

“eMme AS SHOWN
]

E=x s
BRH

= A301
_BRH s

o
4202018 | ——— oF ——

2 I 3 | 4 I

20,2008, 802 AM

5




| _ I3
- %-
e f_
|
| ,\,
) |1
o
f
o A — R |V -
L s i = :

TS %@ ¥ =
T | U i 3
gy m—

PO Boxa2l ‘www patuxentarchitects com
Maryland 20678 TEL 410-257.9298

SHAW ADDITION

i
i €
I NORTH BEACH, MD

. i
DEMOLITION PLANS
u f— —
J S | ORI AT T DTS whne oD
OB AP Y B R AR R YNGR, e
e = 4\ﬁ ‘ | 7 LICENSE NUMGER. 1185 EXRATION DATE. ACGUST 21, 2017
| ™ = oearaed e
.

Al DEMO. - FIRST FLOOR A6 DEMO. - SECOND FLR. Al10 | DEMO. - ROOF T

3/16" = 10" 14" = 10" 114" = 19" .,..\_.uu:\u_:m — 4 ——

1 2 I 3 T 4 ! 5 6 7 T 8 ! 9 10 11 I 12 T 13 T 14

PRINTED. Frday, Aprd 20, 2018, 802 AM




.

\\\\\

No | Revisions'Submissions. Date

PO, Box421 ‘www pahaaentarchitects.com
Prince Frederick, Maryland 20678 TEL 410-267.9298

SHAW ADDITION

o

NORTH BEACH, MD

Do T

FOUNDATION PLAN —
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT B
1 CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED
ORAPPROVED BY ME. AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MARVLAND.
—ﬁzﬂﬁg_i.gggﬁ»gn_.s:

o T e

| -
| { BRH 01-1717 -
=

Al FOUNDATION PLAN

A" =t
1 2 I 3 I 4 T 5 I 6 I 7

PRINTED Faday. Apnd 20,2018, 602 AM

=
42002018 | ——




-
4*——;‘ &
I

4+

—— -

il
i
i
9@

) y _w
il fl
_ _ No, Reviswas Suberisnas Date
' Panasent Architects
i [ 3¢ p
_ —_ "-NRwS.AN_ Maryland g-“!vl.lgga TEL 410-257-9298 L
— ' Pa— SHAW ADDITION

}ﬂ ‘ W‘ J =l ﬂ’/ NORTH BEACH, MD
[\\j , g dl g I 4 I "™ SECOND FLOOR PLAN -

ROOF PLAN

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

LCERTEY TGS boCUNENTS WERE PREPARCD B
o kS B A PR VD
I L
g By Gei e

regeed =
BRH 01-1717 —
= =3
CMC AS SHOWN
Gy T

'BRH

e

A

7

o Cinonag | ——

SECOND FLOOR PLAN A8 [ ROOF PLAN -y Al03
8

9 ! 10 T 1 I 12 T 13 T 14



— T T e T e e I\?rl\JUI\JJﬂJ\ ——
% VA
—T—%
i
: | |
&
|
R :
~T1= —— . q
oul A ~ |
No. Reviswns'Submissmns Date
PO Box42l ‘www patuxentarchitects com
Maryland 20678 TEL 4102579298
SHAW ADDITION
=
T “ﬁ ﬂ NORTH BEACH, MD
A\ /ﬁ T ""*SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

ARCHITECT' CERTIFICATION STATEMENT
| CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED.
R APPROVED BY ME. AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND.
LICENSE NUMBER: 17382 EXPIRATION DATE. AUGUST 21, 2017,

e

& .H.wx: o
ﬁ,z—ﬁ ) AS SHOWN
Al__| SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN A8 | ROOF FRAMING PLAN h | S1O1
14" = 10" 14" = 10" Can0n ———
T T3 T & T 5 T ¢ T 5 T T T T T T T T2 -

PRINTED. Fnday, Apri 20, 2018, 802 AM



8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
North Beach, MD 207 14

'4 T Juoed ol the Clusapenke &“T
‘ North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org
PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION
CATEGORY I, Il AND SUBDIVISION APPROVAL [E [B E U w] E
ZONING MAP OR TEXT AMENDMENT
[J Category | Site Plan Approval for a single family residential structure MAY 16 2018 I
[J Category Il Commercial Development in CM & W Districts
[J Category Il Non-Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-1| District
[ Subdivision Approval BY

[J Zoning Map or Text Amendment
[J Other

70 8634 PROPERTY INFORMATION
SRt
LOT Awegz 3 BLOCK 3 Taxioe 93 ~/8v3/ ZONING DISTRICT U
TYPE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
STREET ADDRESS Jp)9 C’/Jss ARPeNES 141/_4"
PRIOR DECISION BY BOARD OF APPEALS YES «/No

OWNER/AUTHORIZED AGENT

NAME RAR-ASSOGHTES DEVELORMENT PHONE _ 30/ =55t bo
ADDRESS o AR
CITY NORTH %POAGBOH hxqgsggg;;, 4-0059 STATE ZIP CODE
EMAIL Y00 P/SSO [/ @ Zc\l Am Cowa
CATEGORY | SITE PLAN APPROVAL CATEGORY Il SITE PLAN APPROVAL
Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance with Article (Commercial Development in CM & W Districts/Non-
6-200 and Building Plans illustrating the exterior Single Family Development in R-1, R-2 & W-1|
features of proposed house or addition. District)Attach Site Plan prepared in accordance

with Article 6-202.

ZONING MAP OR TEXT SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
AMENDMENTS (Check Applicable Items)
Attach justification for amendment in accordance with ___Sketch Plans Approval___Preliminary Plan Approval
criteria listed in Section 4.05(a)(2)(i) of Article 66B. Final Plat Approval
SUBMITTED BY
Bt ﬁfgﬁo a‘z//é// 51
SIGNATURE OF OWNER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT PRINT NAME DATE

TOWN USE ONLY
Date of Notice to Owner/Authorized-Agent é g \\o “ g Hearing Date 5\‘ Q\k\‘ \SZ



GWD 8 © 305 & KPS 2763 @ 501 ARE STILL APPLICABLE.

REGULATIONS.

COMAR REGULATIONS.

MD GRID NORTH

—Z

2. THESE LOTS WERE ORIGINALLY RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK GWD 8 @ 305 &
KPS 2763 & 501. ALL NOTES AND CONDITIONS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK

3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.
4. THIS PLAT IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND DOES NOT MEET THE
MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY AS DEFINED BY COMAR

5. THIS PLAT IS 4 "SPgCIAL PURPOSE SURVEY" PER SECTION 09.13.06.10 OF

VICINITY MAP

o
i3

| B

] U);gi ]

: ) :

|

™ 200
SCALE: 17=2060"

N 07°5315° E

- e

CHESAPEAKE AVENUE

{50° PUBLIC R/W)

=
-

——

[ R

P/0 LOT 18 & 19
RAR ASSQOC. DEV.
CORP.

KPS 1250 © 546

ONE STORY BLOCK
& FRAME BLDG.

P/0 LOT 19
LYNDA J. STRIEGAL
KPS 2250 © 385

P/O LOT 19 & 20
JOHN J. SCOTT
JANET R. SCOTT
ABE 774 @ 367

—
T
i
1
umJqu

P/0 LOT 20
WILLIAM MOCKABEE JR.
ABIGAIL FRANCISCO »
KPS 1685 @_161

N 8270644

PARCEL 3A

i
|
l
l PROPOSED
L 15,000 SF.

N TWO STORY BLOCK e
AN & FRAME BLDG. (/
"N - —

1
T
50.00° )

ONE STORY BLOCK
& FRAME BLDG.

nm

wthmn
B
i
[}
|
=T

U,

S 82U6'44" £

T S 0753'16" W
P/O PARCEL 3
SOUTHWINDS AT !

P/O PARCEL 3
PLAT KPS 2763 @ 501

7 NORTH BEAGE LLC 1 e
E KPS 3361 @ 343 l
&
f T O SUBDIVISION CASE # N/A
RE-SUBDIVISION OF — —
PARCEL 3~ BLOCK 3 C cousson arr asssours me | or - 7l s
NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH O K e oaTe Fes. 2018
THIRD DISTR’C’: CALVERT COUNTY. MD. A 110 MAIN STREET JOB NO. - 557—105:
N. CHES. BEA
FOR: RAR ASSOCIATES 1581000 + OB - R A0 | DR e

SUBDIVISION PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK GWD 8 © 305 & KPS 2763 © 501

©LATEST DATE HEREON



RS

g

T T ST

" CALVERT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT (Land Records) KPS 2763, p. 0503, MSA_CE4_2882. Date available 05/26/2006. Printed 02/06/2018.

e 1A
Q‘Z"&m e WO B
DATUR: ¥
YR e TOR OF ORI MAT * 9 2008
F RDING
CHESAPEAKE AVENUE
(50" WIDE)
NO7°49'52"E 350.00°
\ \ 215.00 g
o
P/0O 18 & 19 V . | ©
RAR DEV CORP %“" P/o 17 PO 16 i N F/O 15 ! 14 ! :AJ
s rzsoFse 1 B\R ©
8 A\ | % }_:2
— e O —_—
P70 19 LiJ %,‘.‘\ﬁ | '@ % g
LA J STRIECEL :m‘éwym ! N | ? _ﬁoz
P/O 19 & 20 |
T 5 10.00'
R 3 X
LABE 774 ¥.367 °
o — P — \ I
ol 1
o \ | i
/o 20 z \ [ e)
_—— N — _— L4
""”‘”""JR mnaa«\mi;/o = ‘ Fs
) P/O 15 \
z NO7'49'52"E asnkinnd - > L , g
L &]% 50.00 s T ! T
NSl 50 5] &
;32 g POI& 4 E,WW\J \ g &
— 0 0 o s ' \ o Ld
-4 S07°49'562°W 100.00 \ \ %
\
IR sounmmos AT NoRm1 seAcH 1L . ! |
LKPS 1605 F.102 3 !
__| 8
o
]
AP/O 3 P/O 4 5 9050 Fs i 7 "‘ ’
L
= N
2| PARCEL 3 N
8 61,700 S.F. y »
S fe——n / ! o
S| 1 ! [ =)
Z 1 rgsp | | o N
* I 0
- | [72]
NOTE 7. | 175.00° /
0 S07°49'52"W 300.00' .
t“““
LECEND, e BAY AVENUE TN
L/F UBER / FOLIO (50 RW) P ‘”‘"6:% ,
PF IRON PIPE FOUND fng % %
P.B. PLAT BOOK i W3
"PNo.  PLAT NUMBER (Bt @ et
R/W RIGHT OF WAY e I
NAD NORTH AMERICAN DATUM % woon 0 S §
P/0 PART OF .0.4.3153..@@ S
N/E NOW OR FORMERLY . LANDS
SHEET 2 OF 3 Pessaorert®
MINOR SUBDIVISION - N
PHASES 2 AND 3 RONALD L. COLLIER
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NORTH BEACH RESORT G e e 26013
BLOCK 3, THIRD ELECTION DISTRICT C ml’-ldllm&l\lmhm%
NORTH BEACH, CALVERT COUNTY, MD eyt Rt oo e
APRIL 2006 SCALE 1"= 40" les /7 veomano L




e available 05/26/2006. Printed 02/06/2018.

A_CE4_2882. Dat

r

10.

1.

NORTH BEACH

——— e

CHESAPEAKE BEACH

TAX MAP 200
Lots P/o 3 & 4 B
AND £-17.21-23 [

CHESAPEAKE BAY pmyyiemmum

GENERAL NOTES
VIGINITY MAP 1722000

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN THE WATERFRONT DISTRICT ZONE AND RECEIVED A DESIGNATION AS
WATERFRONT RENAISSANCE OVERLAY DISTRICT BY RESOLUTION R-05-01 OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN Of NORTH BEACH, MARYLAND ON AUGUST 11, 2005

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 3

YOTAL LOT AREA: 100,000 sf. or 22957 Acres
AREA OF RIGMT OF WAY DEDICATION: 0 sf.

TOTAL PLATTED AREA: 100,000 s.f. or 2.2957 Acres

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE “C” ~ AREA OF MINIMAL FLOODING, FLOOD ZONE
'8" - AREAS BETWEEN THE LIMITS OF THE 100~YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD, AND FLOOD
ZONE "A7" - AREAS OF 100-YEAR FLOOD, AS SHOWN ON THE FEMA FLOOD INSIURANCE RATE MAP
FOR THE CITY OF NORTH BEACH, MARYLAND (CALVERT COUNTY), COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 240012
001 B, EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 28, 1984.

THERE ARE NO CONSERVATION AREAS WITHIN THE UMITS OF THIS PLAT.

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS AFFECTED BY A NON~—GRAPHIC EASEMENT, ORIGINALLY GRANTED T0 THE
CONSOLIDATED GAS ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY OF BALTIMORE, 'S SUCCESSORS,
LICENSEES AND ASSIGNS, IN LIBER AAH 21 AT FOLIO 504 AND IN UBER AWR 41 AT FOLIO 526 TO
ERECT AND MAINTAIN POLES WIRES, AND OTHER NECESSARY APPURTENANCES.

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS AFFECTED BY A 20° BUILDING RESTRICTION LINE AS SHOWN ON RECORD
PLAT P.B. GWD 8 P.No. 305

A PORTION OF VHE UNDERLYING LOT 5, BLOCK 3, IS BURDENED BY A 25'x35’ STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY, RECORDED IN LIBER 1791 AT FOLIC' 650, FOR THE
INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, OPERATION AND INSPECTION
OF A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY BENEFTING THE "SOUTHWINDS AT NORTH BEACH".

STREET ADDRESSES SHOWN THUS: O .

PRIOR YO THE ISSUANCE OF ZONING AND BUILDING PERMITS, FOR THE PARCELS IN THIS SUBDMISION
BY THE TOWN OF NORTH BEACH, THE OWNERS OF THE PARCELS MUST RECORD) COVENANTS,
EASEMENTS AND OTHER PROVISIONS BETWEEN THE PARCELS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE AS APPROVED BY THE TOWN.

OWNERS NAME AND ADDRESS: RONALD & BARBARA RUSSO
. PO BOX 39
NORTH BEACH MD 20714-0039

THE TWO UNDERLYING 15° WIDE ALLEYS IN BLOCK 3 WERE CLOSED AND ABANDONED BY THE TOWN
OF NORTH BEACH AND DEEDED YO THE CURRENT. OWNER. THE YOWN OF NORTH BEACH REVOKED
THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE DEDICATION OF THESE ALLEYS BY ORDINANCE No. 03-01 APPROVED
APRIL 10, 2003, .

l" ",

SHEET 1 OF 3

CALVERT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT {Land Records) KPS 2763, p. 0502, MS,

NORTH BEACH RESORT U LIGENSE Mo 20014
BLOCK 3, THIRD ELECTION DISTRICT CP chnmrlohnm&mmm
NORTH BEACH, CALVERT COUNTY, MD

APRIL 2006

MINOR SUBDIVISION
RONALD L. COLUER
PHASES 2 AND 3 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

uan.mm mm mummm 2008
m m Fax OO N

FADTAR VA

SCALE 1"= 40’




SA_CE4_2882. Date

available 05/26/2006. Printed 02/06/2018.

© CALVERT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT {Land Records) KPS 2763, p. 0501, M

QP() BX021b3p550

RECORDING OF SUBDMSION PLAT
TOWN OF NORTH BEACH
CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND

TITLE OF SUBDIVISION: PHASES 2 AND 3, NORTH BEACH RESORT

PART OF LOTS 3 & 4; ALL OF LOTS 5 THROUGH 17 AND LOTS 21 THROUGH 23;
BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF: _AND TWO 15' ALLEYS, BLOCK 3, NORTH CHESAPEAKE BEACH, GWD 8 ® 305

THIRD ELECTION DISTRICT, CALVERT COUNTY, MARYLAND

TAX MAP No. 200 TAX ID No's: 03-179243; 03-168166; 03--057046; 03-054454;
03-054489; 03-054462; 03-057054 and 03-051803

APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION:

Approval of this plat ond its subsequent recordation shall not constitute nor effec’ an occeptance by the Town of
North Beach of any street, alley, walk, or other j nt so dedicated and shown hereon. Acceptance

may be accomplished by a separate the Town
Q TTOMAY 18 2006
s W\,\ Ob

orth Beach Plonning Commission Date
APPROVAL BY THE HEALTH OFFICER: Ww FEE gg.g

This subdivision meets the requirement of Marylgnd Department of the Environment requlation 26.04.03 for
property served by community woter ond seweroge systems only; the plan of subdivision is in conformance with
the Colvert County Comprehensive Water and Sewerage Plan for Water Planning Caegory W~1 ond Seweroge
Planning Cotegory S-1.

| % R

County Health Officer Date

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE: Vau 20 OB 12723 P

,

The undersigned owners and all other parties having proprietary interest in this prcperty hereby adopt this plan of
subdivision, establish and minimum building restriction fines, and dedicate the streets, alleys, walks and parks
shown hereon (if any) to public use. The requirements of Section 3~108 of Article 21 of the Annotole Code of
Moryland regarding the moking of this plat and the setting of properly markers have been complied with to the

best of our knowledge. -
Q gﬂtness ) E

Witness

= Nome:

Nome:

Borbaro Russo

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

| hereby cerlify that the plan of subdivision shown hereon is correct; that it is the subdivision of oll of the lond
conveyed by RAR Associates Development Corp., to Ronald Russo ond Barbora Russo, by two deads, the first dated
July 20, 2005 and recorded among the Land Records of Calvert County, Marylond in Liber 2531 ot Folio 693 et
seq, and the second doted August 3, 2005 ond recorded among the oforescid Land Records in Liber 2542 ot Folio
458 et seq. The requirements of Section 3-108 of Article 21 of the Annotated Coide of Maryland mj%lhe

making of this plat and the setling of markers have been compl *.-v"‘m: e,
/é :“é : .-"J&E‘-“-%., !\\
This is to Certify that the Tavzs 93 ‘Pmpgny /\‘*‘:" oo"(; *3
Description within have F"" id o an onald L. Colier 3B H-3
includingign@ 2t /poa < Professional Lond SurveyRia, 2, % a9 <&@ &
Calvert County Treasurer MD Lic. No. 200" 4 SR T

AL LN L




_2882. Date available 05/26/2005. Printed 02/06/2018.

r CALVERT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT (Land -Records) KPS 2763, p. 0504. MSA_CE4

CHESAPEAKE AVENUE '

(50' WIDE)
NO7°49'52"E 350.00°
P 135.00'
3 D) .
| g 9061, 1 B |
L Y \ g
s PARCEL ZB \ <
5 9,788 SF. |\ 2
- b - -
® i3 tosow | s200 :
: in NO7°49°52"E ¢ 307 49'52"W | 92.00 \
— 43.00' f ——— =
e 9 % \\
10.00" | 33.00 - ‘cr:g 21 -{i
N o
* B —
| 22 fe) 5] :;
\
\ ! _ . ____L__ § ‘n c_:
\ PARCEL 24 B
Y 28512 SF. % .
— A .u..{ —— d - —— : "
"8 15° ALLEY fr’; -
S —— -
& TN
" \‘ | RONALD & BARBARA RUSSO
i
L 1 f -
S 3 -g
N el B
& | 9|2
'-j':-’ 7 'I‘ | 8 9 9060 10 8
ot ! PLAT OF % “6
vy ) ﬂuonru CHESAPEAKE BEACH “N(Xg )
172 P.B.GWO 8 P.N ’ Q
b 0
- ! y o
A : W
3
175.00 125.00'
S07°49'562"W  300.00
%,
¥ Zggzxc FEET BAY AVENUE %
E{s /wc FOUND (50" /M) : *1
PNo. PLAT NUMBER EE=XY £
kS (Y S
g mk, ) Bt
p/0 PART OF ’QV Al\“? o
N/ F NOW OR FORMERLY SHEET 3 OF 3 . T
MINOR SUBDIVISION SRR
PHASES 2 AND 3 RONALD L. COLLIER
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NORTH BEACH RESORT MD LICENSE No. 20014
BLOCK 3, THIRD ELECTION DISTRICT Chdtksl’lohnson&mlaus.lne.
NORTH BEACH, CALVERT COUNTY, MD I "’““"”‘" “"'“” "'“'"'“::,":_'9.,.,..
APRIL 2006 SCALE 1"=50’ AT




2nd STREET

(50° R/W)

i e2?
¢c*

FENCE TO BE
T NEIGHBOR'S OPTION
> WEST PROPERTY LINE

ROOF DRAINS TO BE DIRECTED

b HT=24T0

'PEAK

[SIGN_LOCATION

14/

CHESAPEAKE AVE  MD RTE 261

APPROX. LOC——@)

EX. WELL

GRAPHIC SCALE

(N FEET )
1nch ~ 10 1

PLAN
& EROSION CONTROL PLAN

f.r.@@.@ MONUR

e

1 AN

P PARKING SPACE, RAMP, AND ACCESS TO BULDING SHALL BE
SUOOTH SURFACE (ASPHALT, CONCRETE. OR OTHER PAVEMENT)
IN” ACCORDANCE WITH 40 A REQUIREMENTS,

MGHBORING PROPERTIES AND ROADWAYS
6.) NO EXTERIOR STORAGE IS PROPOSED OR APPROVED 45
PRT OF THESE PLANS EXCEP] AS SHOWN ON TMESE PLANS.
7.) THE EX._UTIL POLES & OVERHEAD WIRES IN CONFUCT WITH THE
PROPOSED CONST. SWALL BE REMOVED.
8) APPROX 16-FT PLANTER BOX 70 BE PROVIDED ALONG FRONT WALL

3
£
§
.

€ cownson, o & assoomtes, inc.

oR

§e:5:
g 2 ¢
Emwm,
as B 5
o § &
pS Ry
< g *
] i

O Mk,
R

DANEL . KELSH MD PE ¢ 17627

ot | T W ) T i

B — e

1T YOS kY B SHSITVTD L RTDUES! 10 400 APRIERAC GF D CALVERT GO (OPAS VAT G

5140 CXTUROR STONAGE 15 MIOPOSED 08 4PPRIND 45 PART 5 DSK AANS CXEEPY 45 Doms O DA AN

% N
3 [k
s
H
g
g
2e
8
EE
A
E3ss
m.w |
HEIE "
Pl |95 [5, |5,
¢/ m__mmﬁmmﬁm
,
,
| m |
=3 589
NET R
NECEEREIE
NEE N
HEHHNE
NET R
[
SEEREE
3g8dggss
mlCSH_R
ags-8k 8
@535 5|
DR
g

THIS STAMP IN
RED COLOR
INDICATES ORIGINAL

SHEET

NO. 2 OF 4

FILE NO.

8 -27- 498




